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Docket No. G011/M-13-670
Dear Dr. Haar:

On October 3, 2013 the Department of Commerce, Division of Energy Resources (the
Department) filed Comments recommending that the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission (the
Commission):

¢ allow MERC to recover storage gas costs through the commodity portion of the PGA,
rather than the demand portion;

o accept MERC-NNG's peak-day analysis with the caveat that the Department cannot fully
verify the results of MERC's analysis as mentioned herein;

e accept MERC-NNG's proposed level of demand entitlement; and
allow the proposed recovery of associated demand costs effective November 1, 2013.

Additionally, the Department requested that MERC confirm in Reply Comments, the
change in TFX5 Max and Discount demand levels. The Department also requested that MERC
explain in Reply Comments the differences in FDD storage contract reservation and capacity
amounts shown in DOC Attachment 1.

MERC thanks the Department for its review. MERC submits these Reply Comments
responding to the Department’s specific requests. MERC intends to file updated information for
its NNG Demand Entitlement filing on November 1, 2013.

Regarding the Department’s first request, the 2012-13 Demand Entitlement filed by
MERC was incorrect. There was a problem with a formula. MERC had 1,800 MMBtu capacity
contracted with NNG. On MERC’s PNG-NNG Attachment 4, Page 2, 1,800 MMBtu was entered
and on MERC’s NMU Attachment 4, Page 2, 199 was entered. The 1,800 MMBtu on MERC's
PNG-NNG Attachment 4, Page 2 should have been 199 MMBtu less or 1,601 MMBtu.
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Regarding the Department’s second request that MERC explain the differences in FDD
Storage contract reservation and capacity amounts shown in DOC Attachment 1, after reviewing
DOC Attachment 1, it appears there is a transposition error on the FDD Storage reservation
(112490) in the 12-1193 PNG GS column. A volume of 67,803 is entered but MERC shows the
number should be 67,083 or a difference of 720. If the amount in the Total column is reduced
by 720, the total amount would be 75,437, which is the same amount as filed in the 2013-14
Demand Entitlement filing.

The amount calculated in the FDD Storage Capacity MSQ 1/ is not calculated properly.
The 869,864 in the 13-670 NNG Total * column needs to be multiplied by five to equal the MSQ,
which has a calculated total of 4,349,321, which is the amount MERC has contracted with NNG.
The 4,349,321 is the same amount as filed in the 2012-13 Demand Entitlement filing.

The amount calculated in the FDD Storage Reservation (113704) under the 12-1193
PNG GS and 12-1195 NMU GS columns are not correct. MERC shows the numbers that were
filed in the 2012-13 Demand Entitlement filing were 4,935 and 615. Those two numbers
combined equal 5,550 which is the calculated number in the 13-670 NNG Total * column.

The amount calculated in the FDD Storage Capacity MSQ 2/ is not calculated properly.
The 64,000 in the 13-670 NNG Total * column needs to be multiplied by five to equal the MSQ,
which has a calculated total of 320,000, which is the amount MERC has contracted with NNG.
Contracts 112490 and 113704 are combined into one contract (118657) with an MSQ of
4,669,321. The 320,000 plus the 4,349,321 calculated in the previous paragraphs, equals
4,669,321, which is the same amount as filed in the 2012-13 Demand Entitlement filing. DOC
Attachment 1 shows amounts of 177,850 and 22,150 under columns 12-1193 PNG GS and 12-
1195 which are not correct.

The amount calculated in the FDD Storage Reservation (118215) under the 12-1193
PNG GS and 12-1195 NMU GS columns are not correct. MERC shows the numbers that were
filed (Contract number 123780) in the 2012-13 Demand Entitlement filing were 11,568 and
1,441. Those two numbers combined equal 13,009 which is one different than the amount
calculated number in the 13-670 NNG Total * column. The one difference is due to the
allocations in the 2012-13 Demand Entitlement filing. The rounding has no impact on total cost
or total MSQ.

The amount calculated in the FDD Storage Capacity MSQ 3/ is not calculated properly.
The 150,000 in the 13-670 NNG Total * column needs to be multiplied by five to equal the MSQ,
which has a calculated total of 750,000, which is the amount MERC has contracted with NNG.
The 750,000 is the same amount as filed in the 2012-13 Demand Entitlement filing.

The amount calculated in the FDD Storage Reservation (118657) under the 12-1193
PNG GS and 12-1195 NMU GS columns are not correct. MERC shows the numbers that were
filed (Contract number 123781) in the 2012-13 Demand Entitlement filing were 3,085 and 384.
Those two numbers combined equal 3,469 which is one different than the amount calculated
number in the 13-670 NNG Total * column. The one difference is due to the allocations in the
2012-13 Demand Entitlement filing. The rounding has no impact on total cost or total MSQ.
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The amount calculated in the FDD Storage Capacity MSQ 4/ is not calculated properly.
The 40,000 in the 13-670 NNG Total * column needs to be multiplied by five to equal the MSQ,
which has a calculated total of 200,000, which is the amount MERC has contracted with NNG.
The 200,000 is the same amount as filed in the 2012-13 Demand Entitlement filing.

Please contact me at 612-340-2881 if you have any questions regarding the information
in this filing. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

/s/ Michael J. Ahern

Michael J. Ahern

ccC: Service List
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